o
HALTON

Healthy Halton Policy and Performance
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Board

Monday, 10 July 2006 6.30 p.m.
Council Chamber, Runcorn Town Hall

e BV

Chief Executive

BOARD MEMBERSHIP

Councillor Ellen Cargill (Chairman)

Labour

Councillor Kath Loftus (Vice-Chairman)

Labour

Councillor Sue Blackmore

Liberal Democrat

Councillor Frank Fraser

Labour

Councillor Mike Hodgkinson

Liberal Democrat

Councillor Margaret Horabin

Labour

Councillor Diane Inch

Liberal Democrat

Councillor Eddie Jones Labour
Councillor Martha Lloyd Jones Labour
Councillor Pamela Wallace Labour

Councillor Geoffrey Swift

Conservative

Mr Bob Byrant

Co-optee

Please contact Caroline Halpin on 0151 471 7394 or e-mail
caroline.halpin@halton.gov.uk for further information.

The next meeting of the Board is on Tuesday, 12 September 2006




ITEMS TO BE DEALT WITH
IN THE PRESENCE OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

Part |
Item Page No
1. MINUTES

2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS (INCLUDING PARTY WHIP
DECLARATIONS)

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any
personal or personal and prejudicial interest which they have in
any item of business on the agenda, no later than when that
item is reached and (subject to certain exceptions in the Code of
Conduct for Members) to leave the meeting prior to discussion
and voting on the item.

3. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

4. DEVELOPMENT OF POLICY ISSUES

(a) "Change for the Better" - Consultation on Improving 1-20
Services for Adults with Mental Health needs

In accordance with the Health and Safety at Work Act the Council is
required to notify those attending meetings of the fire evacuation
procedures. A copy has previously been circulated to Members and
instructions are located in all rooms within the Civic block.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4a

REPORT TO: Healthy Halton Policy and Performance Board
DATE: 10 July 2006
REPORTING OFFICER: Strategic Director, Corporate and Policy

SUBJECT: "Change for the Better" — Consultation on
Improving Services for Adults with Mental
Health needs

WARD(s): Borough-wide
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To provide an overview of the consultation on Modernisation and Re-
design of Mental Health Services for Adults (including services for
older people with functional mental health problems) for people in
Halton, Knowsley, St Helens and Warrington.

2.0 RECOMMENDED: That the Policy and Performance Board receive
and comment on the presentation of the proposed changes.

3.0 SUPPORTING INFORMATION

3.1 The attached consultation document has been prepared as the basis of
a formal consultation process, being carried out in accordance with
sections 7 and 11 of the Health and Social Care Act 2001, with all
those who have an interest in the provision of services for people with
mental health problems to the populations of the four boroughs.

3.2 The proposals contained in this document have been developed based
upon a number of principles and sources of information regarding
future service delivery and development. These are:

e The expressed views of service users and carers as to what they want
mental health services to be like.

e A Strategic Commissioning (purchasing of care) Plan produced in
partnership working by Primary Care Trusts and Local Authorities in
conjunction with the 5 Boroughs Partnership NHS Trust.

e The intention of the Trust to provide quality services based on best
practice evidence, both nationally and internationally, within the
resources allocated to it by its commissioning bodies, the Primary
Care Trusts.

3.3 In addition, these proposals are supported by the recently published
Department of Health Guidance, (January 2006), ‘Our Health, our care,
our say: a new direction for community services’.

3.4 Ashton, Wigan and Leigh PCT are currently preparing a new
commissioning strategy that will be subject to further discussions



3.5

3.6

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

Page 2

regarding what services are needed and how they are to be provided
for people in that borough.

The formal twelve-week consultation process commences on Thursday
1%t June 2006 and finishes on Thursday 24™ August 2006. Comments
and responses on the proposals and options described in the
consultation document will be collated and analysed by Mental Health
Strategies, an independent agency who will provide a report to the 5
Boroughs Partnership NHS Trust Board after the completion of the
consultation period.

Opportunities to attend presentations and ask direct questions of
members of the Trust were to be arranged in each of the four
boroughs, and the details of these are noted in the consultation
document on page 31.

POLICY IMPLICATIONS

None.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

None.

RISK ANALYSIS

Not applicable.

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY ISSUES

None.

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS UNDER SECTION 100D OF THE
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

There are no background papers under the meaning of the Act.



so18o1vuays ynsyu-diysiaupedsybnoloqg mmm a)ISqapA Asjpusg uyor Aq peijddns pue usxe] seinjoid ®
Yi|eoH [l yn-syu-diysisupedsybnologg@by [rews

LJIM UONEID0SSE Ul pa.edaid Justunaop uone)nsuod lgqng ZS0¥99 SZT610 Xed

7601799 G610 Wod Uiy

00099 62610 duoyds|al

VM8 CYM
uojburLIepp
AOIMUIN

aueT suljjoH
9SNoH yied suljjoH
siayenbpesaH jsni|

15NIL SHN

SHN' diysiaulied sybnoiog g

3N°00°s91BajelISY) BOY | BJUDU MMM SYUSHSAA
LO0L G8/ 1910 duoydsjal

940 0EN
19)189UdUB

$9[003

Jo0)S Moy

9shoH uosJiawg
salbojens uyesH [ejusiy

So1321v4]S
Ya|eaH |eausw

15nd] SHN

SHN diysiaulied sybnoiog g



Jap2g ko obueyD

Page 4

(0

6c

1Z

14

Gl

0l

oN ebed

Zixau suaddey jeypp g
éluy nof op jeum L
Jlopow mau ayj 4oy Aed [Im oypp 9
paiapisuod am suondo BYO §
|apow MmaN ¢
uonen}is [euopeu ay] ¢
jusawnoop jo asodind ¢
uononposu| |

QdOoM3Id04

uonoag

SjuUajuU0)




J93394 o4 -0l obueyD S ¥ J2pag 4o obueyD

900z Aep
aANoex3 JaIyg

AaiqjoH ypnr
‘sjesodolid Jno uo sjUBWIWOD INoA BulAieoal 0} plemio} Y 00| SpA

‘pJEMIO) BAOW 0} Sh salidsul Jey} auo S| Juswdolarsp
pue ypolib jo abewi jey] ‘woo|d ||} Ul SIamoj} Jo ale safew Ja)e| pue
‘mous 8y} ybnouyy Buiysnd 10010 Jo sI 18A0D U0l 8y} uo abewl sy

‘|lleyop a1ow Ul sueld Jno dojaAsp am SE SMAIA
INoA JO JUNOOOE 8 E} USL} UED S\A "8 EW 0} 8ABY NOA SJUSLUWIOD JEYM
Jeay 0] pue ‘seap| asay} aleys 0} Juem am alaym abels ayj }e mou ale
S\ "9AI}OBYS pUE 9|qBUIEISNS ‘9|(ISS900. 20U SSOIAISS JNO Y Bl 0}
lom am Aem sy} abueyo o} sjesodoid asay} UO paxJom SABY am sy |

"1e)38q op p|noo am sBuly} ale aiay} JEY} IGNOP OU Ul Sh SaAes|
SJOBJUOD [BNPIAIPUI IO ‘SWUNIOY Jash ‘Sjule|dwod BIA YOBqPa8) JOASMOH
‘sabueyo aanisod axew oy AJljige Jno o} salisa) Alieinbal uonesiuebio
JNo 0} Ul S8Woo 1ey} sleuped pue slaled pue siasn WOl Yoeqpas
‘'S9A|8SIN0 1oNpuod am Aem syl noge sBulyy pool Auew aile aisy|

‘uayedapun Bulaq s UOIIEYNSUOD SIY} AYMm
S| JBY} PUB ‘MOIIOWIO} PaPaaU &4 |[IM JBUM J8pISUCO 0} Os|e Ing ‘Aepo}
papaau si 1eym apiaoid o} Ajljigisuodsal Ino jo ped si3| ‘sisuped Jsyjo
pue Jejs ‘sialed ‘siasn Yyim Jaypabo} YIom am pue JUSLUUOIIAUS [BIDOS
pue |eonijod Buibueys 1ans ue Ul siy} op apA "UEBIAA pue uo}BULLIBAA
‘sus|eH 35 ‘Asjsmouy| ‘ucyeH jo s|doad sy} 0} S8OIAISS palj|E puE
yyesy |eusw sapiroid Apusino isni] SHN diysisuped sybnolog g

Page 5

ESTETITETEY
9S8l [|B UIBJUOD JUSWNOOp SIY} Ul Ino }es sjesodoid ay] ,Buiuesw
OU SABY SSS800NS PUE ‘JUSWIBASIYOE ‘Juswiarcldwl se spiom yons
‘ssalBoid pue YpmoiB [enuiuos Jnoyym, 1Byl PIES OUMm UIPUEIH SBM }|



J9194g =4 ol obueyD

'S90IAISS aIN0asS ¢
pue ‘paseq uosud ale Jey) SSOIAISS JNPE @

ualpiyo e

eluswap se Yyons sassaul|l oluebio yum sjdoad Jepjo o
SposU 8sNs|W 80UESgNS PUE [0Yod[e UYliMm S)Npe ¢
sanligesip Buluies| ym synpe e

:1o} esoy) Sk yons
S90IAlSS ISI|BI0ads 1ay}0 INoge Y|e} J0U S80p JUSWNOop SIY |

‘uoissaldsp
olueW pue elualydoziyos Se Yyons sassau||l [epuswl Buunpus
pue snolas pue ‘A}sIxue pue uoissaldap Se yons suoRIpuod
yjesy |ejusw uowwod aAey oym sldoad spnpul assay}
‘s|dwexs Jo4 'S8dIAIeS U)eay |ejuswl wealsulew Aq jaw
Allensn ale ey} spasu yjesy [ejuswl arey oym (ussiybie
Jano pabie) synpe uo aq AJUo ||Im JUSWNI0op SIY} 4O Sho0} 8y |

S90IAI9S
weassulep

npy

"JuswINOop SIy} Ul pauipno sjesodoid ayy
Ag pejosye JoU SBOIAI9S IS0 SaIUSpP! PUE SIY} sajelsn|l
mojaq ydeiB ay] jop am1ey} alow 10| e S| alay) —3ebpng [e10}
Ino jo Jayenb auo jnode 0} Junowe Aay} jey} palaguiswal
aq pinoys 1 INg ‘op am jeym jo ped juepodwi KieA e ale
JuswWNoop SIY} Ul Inoge Bupjje} ale am }ey) sedlales oy

SJ9A09 JUBWINDOP SIY} JRYM

‘suejd ino Buiptebai smailA inoA 3no puiy
03 juem ujebe am 'sjesodolid uno pauie|dxe aABY am 8oUQ

9 Japed o0 obueyDd

"} Op O} Juem am Aym

||E @AOQE pUE ‘)l Op 0} JUBM DM MOY

1 Op 0} JUBM DM UBYM

J1 Op O} JUBM oM aJaym

Op O] JUBM 9M JeyM o

‘nok o} ure|dxa [Im )| "YEIS pUE SISled ‘siash aolAles o) Bulua)s)|
10 }Nsal e se op O} JUBM 9M JBUM SUIRNO [IIM JUSWINOOP SIY |

judaWNO0p SIy} 3noqy

‘way} yum salbe
pUEB SJUSWILLIOD 8S8L) 0} paus]si| ABY apA "Op 0} pakojdws
alam Aay} s)se} 8y} op 0} Way} ajqeus o} dn paal) aq 0}
$80JN0Sal pue awij pue ‘ssjol Jisy} spoddns jeyy Buiuiels o}
s$S800E Juem Aay} ‘sqol Ji1ay} op way} djay pue ulepow aie
JBU} SJUSLLIUOIIAUS Ul YoM 0} Juem A8y} Sh p|o} SAeY Slaquuisu
4elS ‘aleo sy} Buipiebai suoisiosp ||e Ul PaAjoAUl A|iny 8q
pue wsay} 0} suaddey jeym JSA0 [0JJUOD SI0LU SABY O} JUBM
Aoy "sse00e puE puElSIapUN 0} ASES alke By} ‘SaLUoY JIay} 0}
|eo0| ‘saoinlas Ajljenb ybiy aaleoal o) Juem Aayl sh pjo} aney
SJ181eD JI8Y) PUE SI8SN 99IAISS }NSal B Sy 'JSNU] 8y} o} 3Jom
OUm 8SOU} puUB ISh.| 8y} Lo} Sa0IAIes aAIeoal oym sjdoad
8y} Yjoq 0} pausisi| aABY am ZO0Z Ul Pe}eald alam am aouls

noA o3 buiuajysi

‘saAljejuasaldal syl pue sdnoif yes ‘siales
118y} ‘slasn 80IAI8S INO Y}IM SUOISSNOSIP SWOS Uayedspun
Apealje aney s\ "S8OIAISS Ujeay [ejusaw jnpe Ayjenb ybiy
apiroid am moy Buiroidwi Jo Aem 1saq sy sI anslaq ‘S| Od
pajoaye sy} pue isni] diysisuped SHN sybnolog g sy} ‘em
JBY} UOISIA pauiquiod 8y} spussald juswnoop siyl ‘usalb
U9aq SABY M ]BU} S80IN0Sal B} UM UBD 9M B} Sa0IAIeS
yijeay |ejusuw 3s8q 8y} apiaoid pue (1o} Aed) uoissILLWOD O}
Aemisaq sy Aypuspl 0} sanbes||0o (| Dd) 1shi] ale) Alewud
o ypum Bupjiom usaq aney am siesh om) jsed au} Jo4

‘ueBipA pue uojBuLIBpA ‘'sus|aH 1S ‘A8jsmouy] ‘uoyeH 4o
a|doad sy} Jo spasu sy} j9awW Japaq 0} ‘epiroid am saolAIes
oy} Buinoidwi Aq sebBus|jeyo esay) jo pesaye Aeys o) ue|d
3snil SHN diysisuped sybnoiog G ayj 3e app '} pasau Aayy
alaym pue usym '} peau oym a|doad sy} 0} ‘papasu s| jeym
apiroid o} s|ge aq o) sabueyos asay) yim dn desay o} spesu
‘sa0IAJes || 81| ‘'SHN 89Ul "Pliom Buibueyos-1aAs ue ul aAl| 9AA

uondNpo.IU|

l

b



‘AINJUed 1S Z 9Y} JO Spasu sy} 1o} Ji - Saoiales A)ljenb
panoidwi ybnoliyy paseaioul Aealb aq ||1m JUSWISSAUI JEU)
10 @N|eA 8y} SE J148Uaq ||IM ‘UON}EXE) BIA SN puny oym ‘oljgnd
|esauab ay} 40 s] Dd Buluoissiwwod uno A8y} aq ‘siapund e

"}l 8sB8I08p JoU ‘siauped Jno yum op
am ylom sy} aseaioul Ajuo |im sjesodoid esay] ‘Buluued
|elouBUlY puE S}yBUSq ‘uopeonps ‘Buisnoy ‘uswAhojdws
apn[oul 0} aABY ||IM YoIym saAl| sjoym s,a|doad Buioueyus
pue Bulisnooal Jnoge sI 3 :uonipuod oiloads Aue Buneal)
0} pajiwi| Jou S| AIBA0D8I JO MBIA INQ "dAIes os|e A8y}
UoIYM Ul SSiI|EDO| 8U} Ul WBY} YHM 18SO[0 USAS HIOM O}
S80IAI8S N0 Snoojal 0} Juem am se sjesodolid Ino oy
jyauaq |Im siaylo pue ssapusle Alejunjoa ‘syuswpedsp
Buisnoy ‘saoinles [e100s ‘s] D4 Se yons ‘salouabe Jaulied e

‘'ssao0ud
uonisuel} sy} Inoybnoiyy pesu Asy} poddns pue Buiulern
ay} aAledal |Im Asyy pue ssodind Joj 34 ale jey; sbuipjing
ul YoM Im Aay] ypum ylom Asyy sjdoad asouyy Jo sanljige
jusuno 8y Bululeluiew, Ajaisw Jo MmaIA B UBY} Jayied
Janaqiab, sidoad 1eyl maiA sy} sjowold 1By} SJUSWIUCIIAUS
aApisod ul dlom 0} pajgeus aq |IM SIdqUIBW HEeIS e

‘a|qissod se ajeosaw Jspoys
e Ul auokians o} Alanooal Jo [spowl 8y} sjowold yoiym
10 |[e sjuswuoliaue sjeudoidde pue s|gisseooe aiow Ul
poapiroid 8 [[IM S82IAISS "SBAI| IS} - JOAO SSY E} UBY} JoU)El
- ojuI s}l JeY) Aem e ul pajeal) pue pafeuew Jepaq aq 0}
SUOIHIPUOD JI8Y} 8|qeUS 0} Way} yyum BUBIOM aie oym Jeys
po|IBS WO ‘SIOIAISS POSE( PooUSPIAS ‘SAlOsys alowl
aAl90al ||IM A8y} SE Jjauaq [Im SI191ed pue SI1ash 32IAI9S e

1apNn[oul Yolym paulieouod Apoghlans
10} syyausaq aAey (M BUBIOM jO ABM MBU 8U) dAI[aT SAA

|opow mau ay} Jo sjyauag

‘pajonisuod sbuipjing mau ‘palinbail jI pue ‘sepiadoud
Buisixe sy} 0} sjuUsWYSIgINa) [BRUEBISONS JO XIW B g [|IM
a8} isni] ey} ssoJoy " /00T Jewwns Aq peje|dwod pue 900z
10 Uwinine sy} Ul sabueyo asay} 8y eLU 0} S8)IS |[e 10} 8¢ P|NOM
uondo pausjaid 1no sybnolog Jnoj Buiulewal sy} 1o ABsjens
BuluolssiLWoo mau e uo Bupjiom ale jsnil ale) Alewld
uebipy pue ybie ‘uolysy esneoaq si siy| ‘ybnoiog uebipp
8} 8pNjoU| JOU SS0pP JUSNDOP SIY} JOASMOH “ISNJ] 8|oyMm 8y}
ssoJoe pajuswsldwi aq |m axew o} ueld am sebueyo ay|

8 J2pag 4o obueyD

‘A1an02al J1ayy Jo
sped |eplysuaqg pue juepodull 3ISOW 8y} JO SUO SI SIY} MOUY
aMm asneoaq SaAl| [BLLIOU JI8Y} 0} uinial ueo Asy} os a|gissod
se Joys se Aejs J1ay} axew 0} A1} OS|e ||Im SpA '} paau Aay)
se Buo| se 1o} aleo Ajijenb jo sjaas| ybiy A|Buiseaoul spiroid
0} SNUIIUOD ||IM SM SPaaU JIsy) }esw 0} [eydsoy o} papiwpe
aq 0} paau op oym asoy} 104 ‘sBulpunoLns swoy Jeljiwe) Ul
yjeay 0} yoeq A1an0oal 118y} SNURUOD ‘pPiNoYs pue ‘pinod Aay}
passed sey uoissiwpe Jiay jo ped Buissansip 1sow Ales
ay} Jaye usyQ ‘alay} sheys Buo| A|sss|pssu aney |endsoy
0] papiwpe aq o} paau op oym sjdoad Auew ‘Auejwig

‘Juswieal} siy} spinold Japeq pinod ‘sanusd Alanooal
|EQO| Ul IO ‘SBWIOY UMO SI8sn a80IAI8S 8y} Ul Yeys ps|IS
‘Juswieal) juepodwl pasu op Aay} Ing paq, e alinbal j.uop
|eydsoy o} papiwpe Apualino ale oym sjdoad Auepy ‘seiusd
90JN0Sal |BJO| UIYHIM 1O swoy e Jayie paau Asyy djay ay3
anleoal |Im s|doad siow pue alol SE [eldsoy 0} pajiwpe
Bulaqg sjdoad Jamay aq |[1m 8o1j0U |IMm Nok abueyo 1sab6ig ay |

99s Jybiw noA sabueyosjeymy +'L

‘S80IAI8S Wealsulew
10 ped ulewes ey} einsus [IM em ‘Uonipuod dlueblo Jeyjo
aWOS 10 EejUsSWAp SE Yons ‘spasu jsieloads Jayjo sey
|ENPIAIPUI UEB SS8|UM "82IAI8S - suoslad 1sp|o, - J8yjoue 0}
anow pjnoys pue ajdoad Juaiayip swoosq A8y} Gg 10 09 ale
pue Aepyuiq e aaey sidoad asneoaq ishl jey} aAslaq jou
op am ‘eI04alay] ‘Spasu pue AENPIAIPUL JI8Y} Jo} Joadsal
UlIm saoiales Ino Buisseooe uoslad A1ans jeal) 0] ueld spp



J9194g =4 ol obueyD

uspsiulyy ewitid Aindeg ey} jo
Jueuniedsq oyj Aq paysiignd
$00Z dunp joday uoisnouf
B100G pue YijesH [ejusyy,

Page 8

(1

‘auofue abejueApESIP 1O SPN|OX8 JOU SB0P By}
Jauuew 8AISnoUl UE Ul saolnies apinodd o} Ayljiqisuodsal
peppe Ue aABY S82IAI8S ||B alojalay] ‘sisoubelp yesy
|ejusu B 0} payoepe ewbns e sulewal aisy} ey}
asiubooal 0] S80IAI8S Y}ESY |EJUSLU pUOAaq SaoIAIeS (B
Joj paau sy} sybiybiy os|e podal siy| "uonejndod sy jo
||e 1o} saoiaIes a)eldoidde Ajjeln}no apiaold 1Snw 8olAIes
Alens pue pejels|o} aq JebBuo| ou UED SIy} }ey) Jes|o )
soyew Hodal , UoISN|oX3 [e100g pue Ui esH |Bjus|y, 8yl
‘'S80IAIBS Uj|Bay |BjusW UM JoBu0D oul Buiiod usym
pabejueapesip usaq usyo aAey (Jg) sdnoig ouyg
fuoulpy pue yoe|g woli sjdoad eyl mouy app “sisoubelp
1o uolBijal ‘sniejs olwouods ‘Uepusb ‘efe Jlay} se yons
senssi Jo sso|piebai way) pesu oym sidoad asoy} jo e
0} 9|de|leAB 8Q pP|NOYs S82IAISS ||y "UOISN|OXT |elooS e

‘Aemuyjed Jusuieal Jisy} Jo juiod A1aAs Je s82i0yo S, Jash
90IAI9S oskaloul 0} swie |spow pasodoid InQ "9oIAIeS
ay} Buusaljep uosiad sy jo Jepusab sy} pue papiroid si
90IAISS U} SI9YM JUSLUUOIIAUS BY} U8lj0 U0 sjuswiesly
jo sadfy ay) ‘sjeudoidde Ajjeoluo sleym ‘spnpoul 0}
saw Juswjuiodde puokaq papusixs Buiaq sl 8o10yo SIY}
S8OIAJSS U}y [EJUSWU U| "WISY} O} JUSIUSAUOD S| }Bey)
aoe|d B pue swi B 1B sjeuoissajold ym suswiuiodde
‘aoueApE Ul Yood 0} siesh aolnIes 1o Ayunpoddo sy
sapinold ABojouyos) SHN Mau ay} ypm pajdnod saneniul
Joog pue asooy), ayl H Ang am aleym pue jI Ang am
usaym ‘Ang 0} Jeym JO SB2I10YD PI}ILUIUN JSOW|E SABY OM
9JaYM PIOM B Ul BAI| ||B S\A "SSOIAISS || Joj anss| Big e
swo%9q sey a910yD " joog pue asooy), pue ‘@10y) e

‘pash aq 0} S| SHN @Y} 4o Buipuny Ul asealoul Juesylubis
ay} moy sjielep ‘souepinb pue sjuswnoop Buioddns
Auew sy pue ‘uswnoop siyl ‘000z ‘ueld SHN dUL e

"S80IAISS U}eay [EjusW ||e Ag parsiyoe
aq jsnw jey} splepuels Ajjenb Bulysijgeiss ‘wiojal Joy
swuwelboid Jesh usy e paysijgersa 4SN 8yl ‘6661 (A4SN)
YjjedH [ejudly 40} IoMdwelq dIAI9S [euoleN DYl e

:yBnolyy usaq aney syuswsoldwi esayy jo sie|id ulew sy}
saAneniul Auew sy} 3sBuowy "saoinles y)eay [ejuswl saoldwi
0}31yBNos aABY SJUBLLIUIBSAOL) ShoiAaId U} pUBIUSLINDG 8y} 4log

MBIA SJUSWIUIDAOD By

L'e

uoljen}is jeuoljeu ayl ¢

O F J9pag eui-o obueyd

BETNIETs)
0} ue|d am jeym Buipun} 1o} s|qisuodsal ale oym sjdoad sy}
‘SI9UOISSILUWIOD [BD0] N0 J0 BuBjoeq [N} 8y} aaey sue|d InO

‘sue[d INO U0 SMBIA INOA
Jeay 0} 81| ||} p|nom am sabueyo asay} eousliadxs 0} seale
JSJ1} U} JO BUO U| ‘S8DIAISS BAIS8081 IO ‘SAI| J0U Op NOA Jl UBA]

‘uodn panoliduwi agq ues Aay) MOY MOUY 01 81| P|NoMm
oM 9SED B} JOU SI SIY} 4| "Wy} Joy Aed ey} spuny olignd sy
10} Asuouwl 1oy enjeA Buipinod 1s|Iym S80IAISS INO SSSO0E OYM
a|doad ey} Jo sposu 8y} }o8W 0} plemio) Aem }saq 8y} ale
Aay} aAsl|ag spA "sue|d 1IN0 JO YUIY) NOA JBYM MOU3| O} JUBM SAA

‘'sabueyo pasodold sy} Buipiebal smala InoA
10} sk pue saolaes ) npe Buisiuebioal Jo) sueld no suipno
uayj ||m H sIy} Buimo|o4 ‘seolales yjeay |elusw aousnjiul
Ajpua.Ing Jey} Sanss| |BOO| PUE [BUOIFEU 8U} SUIINO OS|E [|IM }|

‘JoW Spasu asouy}
aABY ||IM SPasu yjeay |elusw yim synpe moy o} sabueyo
Buipiebal op o3 Buluue|d ale am jeym Ino pul o} Ajunpoddo
ayl yum ‘ongnd [essusb sy} ‘nok sspiroid juswnoop siy|

Jusawnoop ayj Jo asodind z



€l

aWos Ul palago saolAles oujelyohsd synoe jo Aousisisuod
pue fjjenb sy} Jnoge SUISOUOD pPalIUSPI SABY SS}EOOAPE
118y} pue slasn 8oIAJeS Ag U EHSpUN SMBIARL JUasay

‘slaleo pue slasn yum Buiobuo
S| UORE}NSUOD 8y} 8INsus OS|e Jey} SWNJoj isni] Jo Jaquinu
B 8¢ 0} SSNUNUOD 8I8Yy] 'S8JIAI8S N0 8Sh OYm 8SOy} 4O
smelA ey} 0} Bulue)si| pesilold em Uoesld sishi| JnNo Wwold4

SMBIA 19S() 90IAISS

spaq o[ews) yZ Upm Ueplays
spaq sfew Zz Uim usisny

:SMO||0} SB SpJem om} Usamiaq }|ds spaq
oy sey (uojbuiuepp Buinues) uoiBulIeap ‘Yded SUI||OH e

spaq 0z Uim abpug
SPaq OZ UM Jeneapp

:SMO]|0}
Se spiem om} JaAo Jids spaq o sey (uoyeH Buinies)
|eydsoH |eisuss) uojeH }e peseq ‘Jun Jayoolg Yl e

(sus|eH 1S) spaq ejew 8| Um G|
(sus|eH 1g) spaq slews} 9| UM |
(As|smouyy) spaq ajews) gl Ym g1

(Ke|smouy|) spaq sjew /| yum |1

'SMO||0}
SE Splem Jnoj pue spaq /9 Sey (Sus|aH 1S pue As|smouy)
Buinies) |eydsoH UOISIUMA 18 peseq ‘Jun A3|piays ayl e

‘Je pajenyis ale s)npe Jo} sapl|ioe) Juanedul JUsLno InQ

apinoad Apuaiino am jeypa

"AHUNWIWOD 8joyMm aU} o}
Ueay [eluaw sy} Buinoidwl Ul swie s,yyesH jo Juswpeds(
ayl yym aull ul A[n} sI a1ed Jo [spowl mau pasodoid InO

‘} Op aMm
MOY OS|E Ing Op aM }eym Uoqg aroldwil 0} psjesio ad 0} pasu
SOl}|IoB} MBU pue papasu ale Bupiom JO S|apow Mmau jey)
MBIA S JUBLUUIBAOL) 8U) Yim aaibe sjesodoid InQ (Asjsmou)
ul ‘Hun As|pJays a8y} jo anuy Ajjeoadsas si sIyl) pesiuispoul
aq 0} pesuU puUe UORIPUOD B|qeNNS Ul Jabuo| ou ale sal|ioe;
juanjedul jualLINd Ino jo awos jey} 1deooe am ‘A|gepslbey

r4%
yyjesH Jo Juswiiedsq
$00T MO SIBSA 9N —
YjjeaH [ejusyy Jof xiomaweid

SoIniss [euoEN Sl ; ,.’9jdoad passaujsip Jo aieo 8y} 0} pajNs

JoU aue jeyj esn Ul SpJeM Jusljed-ul ale aidy) ‘SSejayLaAaN
‘aAjjejussaldeiun pue pejepino sIsplem yyjeay jejusu pienbs
4o aBewy se;ndod sy pue ‘peysiqinial sauUo 1apjo pue ing
ueaq aAey SyuUn Jusjed-ul Mau ‘sisnij yesy jejusiu Auew uj,
‘pres Jaded uQ sieaA 8Al4, 8y} ‘spiem usned-ul jo 10adsal u|

(HWOS) yijesH jejusyy Jof
anuen Aingsures ayj woy
suwiweiboid aten jusneduf
8noY oYy pue (FHWIN)
pueibuz ul yjjesH jejusy 4o}
epmysu| jeuonen . pueibug
uj sptem oLiperyohsd

Jnpe jo Aenins jeuoljeu

¥ $00C 810 8jnoy,,

‘JE}S JO s|eioW pue UoRUS}el ‘Jusluiinioal peaoldw| e
pue ‘gels Buowe s|pjs onnadelay} pasocidwl ¢
sIay}o pue yels ‘sjusaned jo f}ajes panroiduwi ¢

S90IAISS 91D [EIO0S
pue yjeay [ejusw AJUNWiWod yum uonelbajul pasoldwl e

Juswiesly
jsi[e108ds pue UOISSILPE SISUD ‘UoKE}[IgEYa] ‘B1eD alnoe
10} swalshs Japeq apnpoul pinoys S|opowl mau 8say]|
"SOOIAISS BS0U) 8SN OYM SSOU] JO SPUBLISP dU} 183U Japadg
0} ‘saolAles Juaned-ul Buipn|oul ‘seoIAISS JO S|opoW MaU e

.10} pasu e s| alay pajels podal sy sjdwexs Jo4
‘paiinbal sem ylom aiow alaym Seale alam alay) ey} pelels
os|e }I Ss8|aypaAs ‘uoisiroid yjesy |ejuswl Jo seale Auewl
ul spew ssalboud sy} Buipiebal Aes o3 sBulyy aaisod o 10]
e pey uonenjeas siy| ",SeOIMSS YHesy [epusiu Buinosdul
Ul ssausaAosys sieak oAl ISl S,ASN 9U} 1O uolen|eas
ue peysiignd uyesH jo juswpedsq suy #00Z Ul ‘osly

‘Aadoid Bupjiom 3 usi Wa)sAs Jualind sy ey} sejelisuowlsp
AJesp ‘yels peseq AJUNWWOD pue piem USBMIS]
UOREDIUNWWOD Jood SEMm 8lay} pue plem 8y} Uo o|de|lene
sjuswieal} opnadelsyy peywi| alem alsy jeyy sBuipuy sy
ypm pajdnoos siyl piem Jad yeam Jad yeys swi-|n}  ueyy
alow 0} pajunowe siy| ‘spiem jusiedul uo yeys fousbe Jo
)UE(Q JO 8Sh puE S8IOUEDEBA JE]S JO S|aAd| YBIy alam alay) ey
punoj 8.1e0 oLelyoAsd sINoe 4o ejels sy} uo ,podal € #00Z Ul

sBuipul yoieasay

‘|[epow pesodoid uno papnjoul Bupjom jo shem
M3U Y)IM Ul )i} 0} pue a210yo ajowold 10y sybiy uewnH ayy
Upm A|dwod 1oy £86 1 oW Ulyyim sepinbiquue su Buionpal Ag
SS8OIAISS U}|EaY |BjUSW SSIUISPOLU 0} }88S [[IM SjUsLpUsLIE
esaUjeu) peledionue s} ‘pepuslie oq |IIM10Y £861 Bunsixe
3y} JOABMOH "ainny Jeau ay} Ul 10V Yj|esH |EJUS|y Mmau e
9Q J0U [|IM I3} JBU} MOUY MOU aMm ‘MeT Uj|esH [ejusiy e

o5 ofuBYD



‘lem Bupjiom pue
aoe|d Ul MoU S| yoiym ‘einjonis Juswabeuew Jno payldwis
aM MBIASI S UOISSILULIOY 8ie) U)eaH 8y} 0} asuodsal u|
‘Malnal (DDH) uoissiwwo) ale) yyesH aAlsod e paalsoal
am $00Z 1eqWenoN U] 3oog pue ssooy) pue abueyy Joy
epuaby ‘sawiy Buniem o) Bunejas s}eblie} sjuswuIaA0L) By}
10 || }18W aney spA ‘slayjo Bulubissepal pue seoinies Ol
Asuow mau Bunssaul Ag sybBnoiog ino jo jsow ul s}ebliey
(da1) ueld Aisaeg |eoo A8y 8y} }ew os|e aABY SpA

‘uonjesuoyine syeudoidde ayy o} 308lgns goOz Ul
}SNJ] UOIEPUNOH SHN UE aw09aq [|IM aMm ey} os aaosdwi 0}
SNUIIUOD O} JUBM BN IS JEIS-Z B JO SN}E)S 8Y} Sh papJeme
aAeY yjleaH jo uswpedaq ayj 1ey3 Juiod sy} 0} S80IAISS N0
panoidwi Apus)sISuod aney am ‘sisuped Jno yum Buniom Ag

aoueuwuopad 3snap

.vF A9 9dg 4ol @@C@LO

‘'sanss| sy} Buissaippe ul djay Apuesyiubis
aled Jo [spow pasodold 1no jey} pue A|snoLias AI8A SUISOU0D
9S8} &)E) aM }JBU} SS}EISUOISP JUSLUNJOP SIY) 8ASI[8T SpA

lomiaded Jsipusiy pue Jsidwis e

pue ‘siaied Joj poddns Buinoidwi e

saniunpoddo

uoneonpa pue uswAhodws 0] ssaooe Buirosdwi
sBuipjing Buirocidwi

s90IAI8S Yjleay |ejusw 0} ssaooe Buirosdwi

S90IAISS Yj[eay |EjusW JNOJe UONJBLUIOI JaRaq

1hoge pue 1no Bumebh

Apuspuadapul sl 0} djay

ssau||l [ejuaw jo ewbns sy yum Buljesp ul poddns

:SMOJ||0} SE Juawaaoiduwi Jo) suonsabbns
palayo oSI0lexXe UONE}NSU0D  |BOO| S8}e/00ssy oyl

‘papiroid aied
ay3 Jo abpa sy} Jo pesisul ‘Pesy a8y} }e s80Inosal AJUNWILIOD
seoe|d 1ey) |spow AJanooal B 0} [9pOW [EDIUI[O SU} LUOJ)
Keme aAoW 0} pasu |eal e passaldxs Asy) JenamoH ‘siseq
wus}-Buo| B uo wayy o) papiroid Bulaq saolales Ajunwiwod
syl psjeoaidde Ajelsusb sieied pue slash  8JIAIBS

S90IAI8S AHUNLUWOD Ypim syul| Jood ypim
sjuswabuelle afleyosip pue UOISSILUPE S[JENNS JO 3OB| e

90UB|0IA JO S}EaIL) IO [en)oe JO S|aAd| YBlY e

1E)S WN2O| pue
ARouabe Jo asn anissaoxs 0} Buipes| yejs Jo Aous)sisuooul
1o afepoys 0} anp suopusaisiul onnadelay} ou Jo P e

sBulp|ing pue juswuolirus Jood ¢

‘saway} Buimoljo} ay) Ajauspl SpUSPIOU] PIBMOJUN SNOLISS
ojul spodal @oueulaA0B [EOIUID WO SUOREPUSLUWODSI
pue sjuedwos Jasn 2oIAl8s Jo sisAleue ue ‘os|y

esodind
1o} ssauyl sBulp|ing 8y pauonsanb pue jun As|pieys ayy
UILIIM palaAljep alem seolales Aem ay) Buipliebal suleouod
JUg)SISUCO puno} - 00z Aely (susjeH 31S) uoneynsuod
Jale) pue lasn jo sBulpuld, - sejeioossy oy Ag esiolexs
uopeynsuoo juspuadepul Ue ajdwexs o4 Jsni| oy} jo sped



1933199 &4 «

Page 11

Ll

1anamoH “swiAep ay) Buunp aq ||m siy} A|[ens ‘seswoy Umo
1184} UIYHM 1O 21us0 8y} 1 Jsy)ia 1w ag [|IM Spasu Jiay)
a|doad 1s0W 104 'spasu JNOA JO JSOW }88W [[IM pUE BDIAPE
noA aAIf |IM JBUL ,S8NUSD SOIAISS [BD0|, BU} 8IB SaNU)
20lnosay pue AI1ancoey AIoA0Dal JIsy) Spie SIU} Se SaAl|
1184} Yum Uo 306 0} wayy ajgeus o} ajqissod se al e Hoys
Se 1o} ,peol 8y} 4o, aq o} Juem Anpybu sidosd lejwis ale
S90IAISS Ujjesy |BjusW JO Spasu pue suoieadxe ssjdoad

"MOU '8’ - SN S)INS Jey)
awi} e Je } Xij 0} UOE}S SOIAISS [BD0| B JUBM 9M ‘paXxy aq O}
Kloyoe} oy} 0] 0f 0} 8ABY 0} JeD 8U} JUBM JOU Op 9AA “d[dissod
SE JOUS SE 8] 0} 9l SIY} JUBM 810jalay} opA Bunensniy A1aa
8¢ UeD SIY) ‘aWi HYoys e 1o} peol 8y} 4o aq 0} aAey SIed INo
sawnawog ‘apispeos oy} e A|qeisjeid — ojgissod se Uoos
SE paxl Way} Juem am op Aay) JI ‘UMOp Yealq 0} SIed Ino
JUEM 10U Op 9M SISALIP 1B ale aMm JI ‘s|dwexs 10 Is)Se} pue
1anaq ‘elow y0adxse app ‘Ajjeonewelp pabueyo aAey Se0IAIeS
10 suoneloadxe INo sapeosp JUsdal JaA0 ‘AjlelausB syl U]

£S91JUD9 921n0SdY pue AI9A029Y aJie JeUp

[ 4

Aanooay

aled paleys

a)juad Alanooay

$S900y | 81ed Atewiid

‘mo|aq sabeys ayy a1 Buiyiswos spnjoul Aew
Kaulinol [eoidA} e ‘Aem swes sy} u| "awj 1ey) }e uosiad jey; jJo
spaau ay} uodn juspuadsap sI ssa00e A8l) Sa2IAISS dljl0ads
yoiym pue Asuinol sy jo abejs yoes jo awi jo yibus| ay|

paau jenpiAipul uodn juspuadap abels yoea ui Juads awi |

S80IAIBS )[eay
[elusW Isieioads

aleo Aewud
Buisssooe uosiad

Aunwiwod sy uIyIm
Buiny AyiesH

Aoy

9l Japed o0 obueyDd

"aoInIes Bupplom juiof ssajweas e Moys 0} palin|q
Kleyelaqijop ale spuiod JoA0SSO010 8y} SUIBag Jayloue pue spus
201AI8S BUO a1ayMm sjulod aie aiay) YBNoy) e 1ey) 810U [|IM NOA

‘poddns aieo paleys aleo fiewud pue
1sijeoads juiol ein Alaaodal [n} 0} Buluinial alojaq SaoIAIeS
yijeay [ejuswisijernads palinbal ji pue aieos Alewid sessaooe
uay} uosiad siy] ‘mojek Aq psjussaidal s AJlUNWIWOD By}
uipim BUIAl Yyesy (Iny Ul [ENPIAIPUL Uy ‘Mojeq swelBelp
8yl ul pajssaidas si Asuinol siy] -A1epaodal [Ny pue
poddns aieo Atewnd o) Buluinial aiojeq aled isieroads
alow palinbal j pue sleo Atewund ybnolyy ‘yyesy wolp
Buinow e} s|enplAipul ey} Asuinol e SE JusLUesl) 88S SpA

"M3IA Sy} sjowo.d 0} JJels pue saolAles
JNo ||e JUBM aMm pue |apow AJBA0Da) 8y} SI SIYL "SaAI| JIBy}
ypim uo 186 pue ssau||l Jiay} abeuew Jepaq 0} Way) s|qeus
ued }ey} aled Japeq apinoid UBD }NsSal B SB puB SUORIPUOD
s,9|doad Jnoge aiow J0| B MOUX MOU SAA "S8AI| [njBuluesw pue
Pa|[14|N} SABY 0} UO SNURUOD UED SSau||l [ejusaw Bulnpus pue
shouss e pa||eo si Jeym aaey Aew oym sjdoad asoy} usag

"asE0 8y} 9 SIU} p|noys
186U0]| ou pjnoys sIY} }ey} dASI[RY SAA,.jPIOM B JOU - 92UBJUBS
e sy sisouBeip yyesy jejuswd g, Bullad) S[ENPIAIPUI SWOS Y)M
ssaoo0ld sy} Ul padjay jou aAey saolales swos sed sy} Ul
19AOMOH "8}ep J8)E| B1E SOAI| |ELLIOU 118} 0} UIN}SI UMOP E8Iq
Uiesy [EjusaW Jo pupy swos aousladxe oym sjdoad isop

Jjualayip Aue U)esy |elusw JapISUOD aMm p|noys
AUpA “Ajsholnaid se SaAl| [eullou JISY} YIM anuiuod ued Asyy

yoddns HIN uonipuod sy jo Juswabeuew Jadoid pue suonneosaid ma}

jsiepads pue aied Hoddns aleo e Uum 1ng ‘seleqelp se yons ‘Buo| a)i| oq Aew suonipuod

K1ano9oay |In4 \m;:.wE:Q £q a1eo yjjeay jejuswi Krewng Alunwwo) yjleay eoishyd Jieyy sjdoad Jsayjo Jo4 ‘swsjgqoid Jaypny ou
) sijeioadsg ) 10 9| Yum 8yl sholaald Jisy) 0} Uinjal pue JsA0oal, ‘ewl

paieys Buiobuo 8y} Jo 1sou ‘sidoad jsow 3ng jusuwiealy Jo 10| & pesu Aew

Koy pue swi axe} ABW 1| JoAcOaI 0} Jay Jo wiy joadxe
am AJ|ensnh ssau||l Ue 1o JUspiode Ue SBy aUOSWOS USUAA

A1anooal 0] sad1IAI8s ybnoayy Aemyjed

& 19PO A191009Y, 3y SIJeUM LY

juawjealt} ybnouayy Asuanol sy [opow Mau ayl ¥



491319 =4 o) oL

yo

-

v

)

- v i
. AN

. 8

> >V

o V\r 3

R,
o

Qe

el _._

v
> » i

>

. -g 9
"9

.

- -

6l

‘S90IAIeS
Japlosip Bunes se yons ‘sadlales asal apiaold 0} s|qe Jepeq
Koy} sjesysuoiap Ued Asyj Jl S8|0J 9S8} JO SLUOS UO &3 E) 0}
slapinoid Jayjo Buibeinoous ale sisuoissiwwod A[Buisealoul
‘Ishi] SHN diysisuped s,ybnoiog g ay| Ag papiaoid aq [im
INo4 pue 8aIy] J8l] }e S8JIAISS ||E 10U 1By} Pajou 8q Os|e
pInoys 3| "ealyy Jai] e (sbupes |epdsoy uiypm ueyy ayjel)
Sa0InIes paseq A[|E00| aI0W Jo uoisiaoid pasesioul sy} pue
om] Jai} }e a1eo Alepuooss pue Alewid usamiad soepalul 8y}
"9 ‘anoidwil 0} Juem M }ey} JUswsAoldLl 1oy Seale ulew
O0M} 8} SMOYS OS|e }| 'S8dInI8s Buijsixe pue |apow mau sy}
ol 11} s18l) asay} moy smoys abed 3xau sy} uo welbelp ay|

‘S90IAISS eRUSWISP }Sijeloads pue
S90IAleS Joplosip Bunes o1anss 'S90IAI9S UOIEDNIXO)Sp
‘seoInles dlsualo) Buipnjoul ‘saiijioe) Jusnedul isijeoads
alow paiinbal Aoy} 1Y) Yons ale spasu 8SOYM s [eNpIAIpUI
2SO0V} 10} 8lE S80IAI8S asay] ‘aJe))sieloads —ino4 31l e

‘uoissaidap olueLl pue ejuaiydoziyos
o)I| SeSSsaU||l |[ejusLl pue siaplosip Ayjeuosiad ‘sisplosip
Bunes ‘A}aixue ‘uoissaidap se yons suoiipuod Yum sjidoad
10} 8g pjnom saolales asay) A||eoldA} ‘seolnies |EDO|
WEaSUIELU UIUHM LU0 LUSY} JBal} 0} 8|g € 89 0} Way}noge
ybnous mouy am Ing snouss ale spasu asoym sldoad
2s0U]} 10} 8le S82IAI9S asay | Jusiedul Ue Se J|os) audd
8y} UIyHM Jaquinu JajjeLus e 1o} Jo ‘sBuipes Ajunuwiwos uj
‘sawoy Jiay} ul sidoad poddns |jim 1ey) sajual 8oInosay
pue Aianoosy peseq A||eoo| wolj paplaold aq |im aled
flepuooss s|epowl Mau 8y} U| ‘S)UE}NSUOD |edlpaLu
peseq |eydsoy Aq ps| saoinies paseq-|eydsoy usaq sey
Jan sy} Ajjeuonipel] aJed Alepuodsag — 224yl 911 e

‘spasu
INoA }98W 0} SOIAJSS 3S8q U} S| YOIYM puswwossl pue
Speau INoA SSOSSE [|IM 90IAI8S SIY| 9led AIepuooss
jsifeloads pue aseo Alewud usemieq aoepsiul 8y} SI
SIY] '991AI9S JUSWISSASSY pue Bulusalog — om] J3ll e

OIUIO AHuNnwwod Jo Ai1ebins
S,d9 JnoA Ul usyo ‘}eLl ale Spasu aled |BlI00S pue Ljeay
Jnok Jo jsow aleym si siy] aied Alewld - 2uQ 911 e

g8l Japed o0 obueyDd

"SMO|[0} SB LWSYSAS aleoy}|esay |EQ0| 8y} Ol
s11} pue yoeolidde palasi} sy3 uo spjing aonpoiul 0} Buisodoid
ale aMm 1By} |9poW mau 8y ‘apiaoid isni] e Se am Jeym isnf
Jou — aied Jo WalsAs sjoym, 8y} 0} Jajel asay] ‘Hoddns jo
slal} jnoge e} ajdoad piesy saey Aew noAk A|Buisesiou|

jioddns jo sia1]

‘palinbai se spasu unok o} puodsal
0} 9|qE[IBAB 8] ||IM SWES] JUSW}Eal| SWOH pUe Uoinosay
SISLD S,8U8) 90IN0S8y pue AIBA0DSY 8y} UuojusHEe
aleipawiwl aiow alinbal pue sisud e Buousiiadxs ale noA §|

188
S80UEBISWNDIID INOA PUE NOA S)INS JEY) SUOBLLOS 88S 0} SN0y
21090 U} UIYym aLui} pue Aep e X00q 0} 8|ge [|IM NoA ‘uonuane
81eIpaWILLl Paau pue SISLIO & JO ISPIW 8y} Ul 81 nok ssajun

‘(seo1nl8s Ino oy Aed oym sjdoad ay}) SIBUOISSILLWIOD
INO UM SUOISSNOSIP Jayping adinbal [jim am sIy} op ueo am
a1048q Ind Spuayeam pue sBujuans spnjoul 0} papus}xs aq 0}
sInoy 8109 asay} 1| pjnom spA “AepLi4 0} Aepuojy wdg -weg
Jo sinoy 8100 a8y} Buunp poddns aaleoal |im sidoad jsow
‘JanamoH leak sy} Jo Aep Alans Aep e sinoy Jnoj-Ajusmy
poddns spiroid [im sanual sy} 3 alinbal oym asoy} 1o

‘way} Yejs ‘sjeuoissajold pajejal Jaypo snouea pue sisidelsyy
|Jeuonednooo ‘sisyiom |eloos ‘sysibojoyohsd ‘sesinu ‘sio}oop
Buipnjoul ‘Yeys [euoissajold Jayjo pue SHN Ing ‘s|ejdsoy
jou ale Aay| 'seoIAISeS JIay} anleoal ||im sjdoad jsow aisym
LIoJ) SaSEe( 8y} e Sa)jUa)) 90IN0Say pue AIanoday ‘Hoys u|

‘poddns jsijeloads alow alinbal oym s|enpiAlpul 8soy} O
SpasuU 8y} }osL 0} 8|ge Je)aq ale Jey) 8}is au} IOl AEME Yels
1sijeoads alow jo abuel sjoym e Aq dn payoeq ale ‘s|dwexs
obeieb sy} oyl ‘sesus)d 80IN0Sey pue AISA0DSY By

'SeNP Mau JIsy} B[N} 0} Way} sjgeus o} Bululel) [euonippe
uaAIf aq osfe [|Im Yels ‘U alinbal oym asoy) Jo4 lom Kayy
Moy pue dlom Aoy} alaym aq [Im saouaiayip A|Uo ayy ‘Yels
awes ay} Apoexs aq ||Im A8y} SSOUE)SU| }SOW U| "MOU Sh 10}
M10M A[JUSLIND oYM 8SOU} SE SUOIEDlI[END PUE S||DS JO S|oA9)
awes ay} 1ses| je Yyum saafkojdwe SHN o M yels syl

‘wiay} alinbai oym 8soyj 1o} spaq 4o Jaquinu
|lEWS B 8] ||IM 818U} 8Iaym a)usn) 80In0say pue A1snoosy
8U3 UIY}IM 1O SSWIOY UMO JIsy} Ul Jayyia paplaold aq pjnoo siy}
uiebe ‘poddns 320[0 sy} punole alinbal Aew sjdoad swos



4913949 &

X4

0c

Page 13

Japlos|p anissaidap-ojueLl SEOUES Y
aq ‘ssnsiy pue ‘uoissaidap onjoyoAsd Z 4911 Joj Bulusaliog « [E1UOW 1S1e08ds
oocﬂw%m .m_cofmwNEow ‘sisoyoAsd 5 ”mo:___ ) 0120 Auewid

aInosg © ssau||l [ejuswl juswisbeuew $sa00Y » |eJUS\ Snolivg UISS8008 UosJied
sIepiosip 919A3S .0} SBOINISS U)ledH 8010y « 10} s|000}04d Paalby « -

Buneg sjopiosip Ajjeuos.ad Bunsodubig . iaplosip Ayeuos.ad H_cmﬂ_&_om;ﬂmﬁhéé
‘OIsualo pue Bunes ‘Aaixue juswssasse Ajeixue ‘uoissaidsep R
$90|AI9S ‘uoissaidap 69 swalqoid pasipJepue)ls padx3 » ‘B-2 swajqoud HIW

usned-u HW UoWWOd SNOLI3s $8900€E uoLIWOI 10} SBDIAISS
1sljeloadg Jo} s89IAI8S Y)lesH 10 uiod 8|buIg « 9JED [BI00S Q U)/BSH .
dle) <= dle) 97IAIDG JUSLUSSOSSY =P aled
jsijeloadg fiepuoosg © Bulusalog Aewnd
p 1911 ¢ 911 rA G WEIT uonowolid
YylesH
ejud
S9DIAISSG 10J99S AJlUunwiwo) pue Aiejunjop |EJUSIN
spag Aianooay g uoddng ajnoy « D 12U -
"$S9SSY/jUSLIESI ] padueyud . JUSWISSISSY [EQIUID «
nald 1H/1HD 4= 1009 pue asooyy . Buluoissiwwoy < >H._:=EEOO
‘SHNVO S91JU99) 994N0SAY anua) pasegq 99ljoeid |ed07
‘s1spiosiq pue A19A0929Yy 9OIAPY pue $5320Yy aonjoeId |eIoUdD)
Buneg
‘sisoubeiq #
lenqg ‘@inosag Juswieal] 92IMI8S
‘a1sualo :
aleo Alewld UOIJUDAIdU|
S992IAI9G e
jusied-u| wea] yoeasjnQ 9AIIISSY —A._ aq ‘|oul sweaj yjeaH |ejudy Ajunwwod _
)sljerdadg . i i
— suonIpuod w.sl-buoj jo Juswabeuepy
—

sAemyjed ad1A19s mdU INQO



€c

“SJUBLUUOIIAUS paskeq AJUNWILLIOD JO Loy Ul 8q ||IM YJOoMm Jisy}
10 Auolew 3seA 8y} Ing S8skq JIsy) SB Saijus)) a0Inosay pue
f1anooay oM asn |Im Yes ‘slqissod se yonw se AJunuiwiod
aU} Ul 89 p|noys ,uoieoo), syl aAaljaq A|Buoss am sjeuolissajold
aleo Alepuodss sijeloads Aq payels adiales B si siyl ybhoyyy

"1oU00s spasu Ji1ay} Jesl} 0} ssau|l
Jo sposidaisiy, e Buiousiadxs aq o) Jeadde oym sjdoad pue
ajdoad J1sfbunoA 186.e} A|Buiseaioul |IM 82IAI8S UOUSAISIU|
Ae3 Ino aiojalay] ‘ssau||l [elusw & yum Buipels aq Aew
oym sjdoad o} uonejal ul any Ajewadss s siy] ‘Alerooal
[In} B JO Seoueyo J1sy} Jepeq sy} ‘Hoddns aaleosl ssalsip
|ejuswu sousuadxse oym sjdoad Jauoos 8y} JBY} MOUY SAA

991A19G UOUIAISIU| Ae]

‘wes} ay} uiypum Bupjiom
Jsuonpoeid UOSIEIT SOBSNP [BUILULD B SABY [IM B1USD
92IAPY pPUE SS800Y Yoes Jey) pasodold si )l pue sjuswissasse
jonpuoo |Im  sjeuoissajoid aieo yyesy jo obues vy

‘aAlEIUl Y0o0g pue 8s00YD, 84} Ul paquosap se
.BOIAISG JUBLUSSaSSY |EDIUID, E JO SPJEPUE]S SJUSLUUISAOD
8yl YpMm 8ull Ul g P|NOM } USYEHSpUN S| JUSWISSSSSE UE
JOABUBUAA 'S8NUS)) 90In0Say pue AIBA0O8Y 8y} UIyIm
pa}eoo| aq [|Im SWEeS] 82IAPY pue sseooy 8yl ‘sdnoib pue
sapusbe sjendoidde ssyyo 0} Bunsodubis 1o aied [eloos ‘aieo
jsijeloads ‘sanua) 80IN0say pue AISA0D8Y 8y} O} Jaype
jeyy agq — ssaoolud |eusjals ayy sbeuew |Im pue salinbus
pue s|ellsjal ||e 9k} |[IM SWEes) 8Say| ‘SWes| 80IAPY pue
SS800Y 89U} BIA 8] ||IM S8JIAISS UNO JO ||e 1o} Aemaleb, syl

swea] 99IAPY pue $s990Y

‘aljuan 8y} uiyum woly papirold aq osie |im poddns siyy
se ‘sjuswiuiodde jusnedino paseq [ejdsoy ||e 1o} pasu sy}
S}EeUIWIB ||IMSIY "S8IIUSD) 80IN0SaY PUE AISA0I8Y UILHM LLIOY
10 SaWOoY UMO 118U} UIYYM JBU}Ia JaW Spasu aled Yjesy [ejusiu
1sl|eads Jiay} aaleoal |im ajdoad jsow s|qissod Jaaalaypp

‘(uo os pue ‘sdnolb uonessao Bupjows ‘sso|
ybBram ‘saleqelp “o'1) sdnoib ysu Jaybiy Joj syo8yod yjesy
jeoisAyd pelable) se |jem se sapusbe sjybu aiejjem pue
Buiuieny ‘yuswiojdws ‘Buishoy apnjoul sapousabe J1ayjo asay}
10 sa|dwEeX7 's1esn S}l 10} 81USD UOIBLUIOUI PUE SOIAPE UE 8q
[|IM S8I3U8)) 90IN0SaY PUEB AIBA008Y SU} JBL} PUSIUI OS[B SAA

1A 4

22 Japed o0 obueyDd

‘Slaled J|ay} pUE S18SN 80IAISS 8L} JO SLUI} JUSIUSAUOD
JSow a8y} }Ins }saq 0} saul} 1 }es spuswiulodde psinpsayos
-ald elA aq ||Im 821A18S SIY} 0] S$800Y “Adelay} [leuoiednooo
pue yels |eoipawl ‘saoinias ABojoyohsd ‘ saidelsyy Bunyey,
Buipnpoul sjuswiess; jo obues B spiaoid |IM  SLUES)
9sey| ‘swed] juswjeal]udwssassy poaosueyus (¢

‘JIUN 8y} 0} UOISSILUPE 118U} I8l B PUB 810437 SI8SNh 82IAI8S
UIM dlom 03 paebelnoous aq [|M YEIS pue Jojjews yonuw
aq ||Im Jun 8y} Ing speq esayy poddns [im geys Buisinu
‘MoU sI ) sk 1snp ‘spag A1an029y pue uoddng a3noy (g

'sBumes AUNWLWIOD J8Y10 UIYIM pue
SOWOY UMO JIay) Ul SIaled pue siasnh adlales 0} Joddns
apirold | puE 8nu8sd By} UIYIM paseq od ||IM swes)}
esey| ‘swed] juswjeal] SwoH/uonnjosay sIsUD (L

‘suopouny [eoIUID
2100 981U} JaAI|ap PINOM 81JUSY) 82IN0SaY pue AIBA008Y 8y |

suonound ayl

"anuso
8} JO suonouNy JusWSBEUBW 8U} JBAIBP |IM B]od SIy]
uolie|y UISPO e

‘80IAJSS JUBLUSSASSY / Juslijeal|

paoueyuy sy} Aq palaAl|ep S| juswi}esal) pUe JUSWISSSSE

aAjosye ainsus 0} diysiepes| Jayo [m 8ol SIYyl
1s1bojoyohsd Jueynsuo) e

‘Bujuueld aieo pue Juswiesl) 0} diysispes| [eolpaLu
18jjo [|Im 801 SsIy} ‘1sujelyoisd spelb ey e yum tayyebol
JSL)eIyoASd JUBYNSUOD e

-ableyosip pue suoissiwpe sjendoidde
ainsus 0} JElS |edIpawl Yum Ajesojo Bupjiom ‘eoinies ey
ybBnouyy smoyj} Jusned sjendoidde sy} ainsus |[Im 8ol SIY |

JeBeue|y wWes| uonnjosay SISUD e

}O ISISU0D

[/ WEa) 8y 'SS800Ns §,813Uad U} ainsus 0} asodind oy 11
wes} diyslepes| e ysiqese 0} pesodoid s| }I pue ss800Ns
s|epow 8y} 0} Asy 8y} sI diysiepes| sAnosys Buunsuj

diysiopean

24NJONAS 243U 921N0SdY pue A1aA029Y

vy

vy

vy



491319 =4 o) oL

Page 15

14

‘siseq juswiuiodde Ue UO 81jusd 8y} UIYHM 10
awoy umo Ji1ay} ul Jayyse sjdoad Buipoddns uodn paoeld aq
[IM 813U8D) 801N0SaY PUE AI9A0D8Y MBU INO Jo siseydws sy}
JanamoH "Hoddnsuanedul wis}ioys alinbal oym sjenplaipul
10} Spaq £z 9ABY ||Im 3| "8iu8) Jexooig paysiginial ayy ul
peseq aq |IM 8Jjus) 80Inosey Ppue AISA0D8Y SUC}EeH

uojleH 6y

— ale0 Alepuodag — aleo Aleliud —>mv_

S9OIAIDG
judned-u|
)sljedadsg

Wwea) yoeasno aAMassy | £X swiea] yjesH [ejusipy Aunwwod

spag Aanoooy pue poddng ooy gg

JUBWISSOSSY / JUsWieal] psoueyug 20IA8g
LH/ 14D uonuanau|
anuan a0inosay R A1anooay Aue3

81JUs2 SDIAPY PUE SS820Y

(#91'8z. dod pejyBiopn)
uojburuep

wea) yoeasno aapassy | gx sw

B3] yjeaH [Ejusiy AJunwwod

spag Aanoooy pue poddng ooy gg

Juswssessy / juswieal] psoueyuy 90IAIBS
LH/1HD uonuanau|
aJjua asunosay g A1aAooay Aueg

81JUs2 SDIAPY PUE SS22Y

169'9z} dod papybiam)
SU3|aH IS

wea) yoeasno aapassy | gx sw

B3] yjeaH [Ejusiy AJunwwod

spag Aanoooy pue poddng ooy g¢

81)uUs2) SDIAPY PUE SS8I2Y

JUBWISSOSSY / JUsWieal] psoueyug ERIINETS (Aoppary| x@
1H/1HD uojuaiaju| 96172 ). dod paybiapn)
anuan a0inosay R A1anooay Aue3 Kajsmouy|

Wwea) yoeasno aApassy | Zx swea] yjpesH [ejuspy Aunwwod

spag Aanoooy pue poddng ooy g7

Juswssessy / juswieal] psoueyuy 90IAIBS
LH/1MD uofjuaiaiu|
anuan a0inosay R A1anooay Aue3

81JUs2 SDIAPY PUE SS8I2Y

(526'06 dod pajyblam)
uojjeq

eaJle [B20] JNOA Ul YOO] ||IM S9DIAISS MOH

{74 Japed o0 obueyDd

‘'saoInlas Aljenb Ajalaw
— uonued Aue aas jouued way} asn oym ajdoad jey; juiod
8y} 0} ‘SS8|Wess, aq O} S8JIAI8S N0 JUBM 8M SEB ‘palin|q
Kleyelaqiiep si Buipeys siy} 3By} 810U ||IM NOA "S8OIAISS B1EeD
Alepuooss ‘en|q 8y} ‘Yum soepsiul sy pue aleo Alewud
sjussalidal speys usalb sy} apis puey Us| sy} uo uleby ‘eale
InoA ul op 0} uejd am Jeym 1noge uonew.lojul alow noA sanlb
pUE { UONO8S Ul Pa|IE}ap [9pOW L} UO SpP|iNg Mo[ad Heyd ay |

eale 1noA ul op o} uejd am Jeypp

"80IAJ9S Y} SAIS0a] OYM 9SO} JO S82I0UD pUE SPasu 8y}
s}99W }s9q jey) uoisirold peseg-Ajunwwod uo s siseydwe
3Y} 819YM BUO S| 80IAISS SIUY} 4O alnjeu AIaA ay) uleby 'speau
yjleay [elusw aAey AIESIO INC SSIIAISS L} MJOM 0} JUEjon|al
ale uoseal Jaasjeym Joj oym ajdoad jo Jaquinu |lews 8y}
Yum om |m Aay] ‘sbBumes Ajunwiwod uiyum paseq aq
Iim Asy) pue swes| poddng pue AIsAacosy AUNWWOYD
Ay} Ypm A|aso[o dJoMm ||IM SWES| YoeauinQ SAMSeSSY ayl

(LOV) swea] yoseasynQ aAII3SSY

‘@ouspuadspul Jajealb pue uoisn|oul |el1o0s ‘A1ancoal
Jo} Ajlunpoddo syy Buljqeus ‘pessalppe ale spasu pue syl
S9SN 80IAI8S By} JO SJOadSE || S8INsSuUs ey} YJomsluel)
juswabeuew aseo }sngol B ybnoiyy apinoid Asy} aleo sy}
8}BUIPIO-0D |[IM JElS 1HIND "olqe ale Aay} Se Uoos se £)a100s
pue S80IAJeS WEeSlSUleW O} ulnjal 0} Spasu wis)-labuo|
ypm ajdoad ss|geus jey} aoinles e aplaoid |jIm SIHIND 8yl

"padojansp Jaypny aq || (SLHIND)
swes] yjesH |ejus|y AJunwwion JO uonduny jualnd ay|

(LHWO) swea] yjjesH [epudy AJlunwwod
‘a|doad gg§ A|srewixoidde jo peojeses [g}0}

Bulobuo ue aaey pue Jeaf Jad sjdoad mau Qg | Ajsjewixoidde
poddns o0} solA8S uoBjuUSAISIU| AeT 8y} o} WIe SpA



yXA

|lepow
SOA SOA SOA mauayl (g

sjiun 1syjo

SOA ON ON 9s0|9 pue
aslenus) (g
ON ON Ajerped Aluo Buyjou og (1

| | | |

"MOJag HBYD 8y} Ul UMOUS SI
uoRo9|as Jo) suoseal sy} yim Suoje suondo sy} Jo Alewwins

‘wusy Buo| sy} ul s|geploye
S| pue yolessal aonoeld 1saq Aq payoeq s} ‘yuem sjdoad
|EDO| MOUY 8Mm }eym Laim yjoq aull ul st uondo siy| ‘Buisodoud
ale am jey} aied JO |spow mau a8y} si uopndo pliyy 8yl

‘AUnWIWIoD J1sy} Ul paseq
pue |E0O| ale S82IAI8S 1S8q U} ‘swl} 8y} jo jsow ‘s|doad
Jsouw 10} Jey} Sh s||8} }ey} YoJeasal Jo 10| B S| 818U} pue juem
s|doad |e00| JBYM JOU S| SIY) MOUY am asneoaq uondo siy}
pajoalal app "aininy ayy ul 1gap ojul Buiob sn dols pjnom siy}
pue 0} pasu am }ey} ASUOLU 8y} SAES 0} 9| 8 P|NOM am
siy} Bulop Ag "SuoOi}EDO| Jemay) Ul Way} 8Si|ejusd pue syun
jusnedul JUsLIND JINO 4O SWOS 8s0J0 0} SEm uoldo puodss ay |

"Jgop ojul alow pue aiow off pjnom am
SE SOOIAISS JO 10| B 9S0|0 0} SABY PINOM M Bl JaA0 ‘Bulop
ale oM SE UO pallied am JI 0S|y 18)ad 10| B ag p|nod A8y} Ing
poob ale $80IAI8S JNO MOUY M 9sheoaq pajoafal sem uondo
SIY] 'MOU 8l 9Mm SE anuiuod pue Bulyjou op 0} Sem}slly ay |
'suondo ajgeylom aaly} AJUO ULM Y8| 818M M pus By} U]

186png Jno
UIyHm anl| 0} ‘el ‘wiis} Buo| sy} Ul s|qeulelsns A|jeloueuy ag (g

‘pue ‘pliom ay} jo
Isel sy} pue HN ey Ul Yroq sonoeld 1seg ey} Yum eullul og (2

s|doad |eo0) Jo spasau paynuapl sy 1esy (1

IsSNw jepow
90IAJ8S Mau AUk Jey) alom suondo 9S8y} SSaSSE 0} Pash am
eLIS}IO 8] "8In}n} 8} Ul SBOIAISS Ino apiaoid 0} 1s8g Moy JO
suoido Juslayip Jo Jaquinu e Je paxoo| aAeY ‘siauped aleo
|elo0s pue yjeay Jno yum Buole ‘em sieak omy 3sed sy} JoAQ

paJapisuod am suondo 18yl §

9 Jonag =u-o obueyd

‘siseq juswiuiodde Ue UO 813Usd BY} UIYYIM JO SLIOY UMO
A8y} uil Jayyis sjdoad Buipoddns uodn paoeld aq [|m aniua)
90IN0SaY PUE AIBA0DSY MBU INO JO siseydwa ay} JoABMOH
‘poddns jusiedul wis)-poys alinbal oym s|enplAipul 1o} spaq
ZE oABY [|Im )| "8YIS dJed sull|oH eu) Uo sBulp|ing peysidinje.
Ul paskq aq ||IM 81jua 80In0say pue A1anooay S,UoiBULLIBAA

uojbuniepp

‘Siseq juswijuiodde Ue U0 813Usd 84} UIYIIM IO SLIOY UMO
Jiay} ul Jayye sjdoad Buipoddns uodn paoeid aq |m anuald
90IN0S8Y pue AIBA0D8Y M8U Ino Jo siseydwa 8y} JoASMOH
‘pHoddnsjusnedul wisypoys alinbal oym S|eNpIAIpUl 10} SPad ZE
aABY ||IM]] *8)S HNOJ) SS0U)) As|sead papusixs pue paysiqinial
8y} Ul paseq a( [|IM 813U8D) 80IN0Say PUE AIBACDSY S,US[BH 1S

SUl|2H 18

‘siseq juswiulodde
UB UO 8Jjusd 8y} UIYHMm 1O awoy umo Jiayy ul Jaype sjdoad
Bunioddns uodn paoe|d aq ||Im 8.4UB7) 82IN0SaY PUE AI1BA008Y
mau Jno jo siseydws sy} JanamoH ‘poddns jusnedur wis)
-poys alinbal oym s|enpIAIpuUl 0} Spag €F SABY [|IM 3| “HUN
Ka|piayg 8y} woly papiroid ag 0} SNURUOD [[IM SSDIAISS BU}
Apeal ale sasiwald mau 8y} [BUN SWRUESW 8y} U| JOLISIp
Aa|smouy| 8y} ul pajonsuoo aq o} Bulp|ing mau e Ul paseq
aq 0} pauue(d S| a13U8) 80IN0SSY puE A1BA0I8Y S A8|SMOUY]

Aajsmouy

Ly

Ly

oL’y



J93394 o4 -0l obueyD

Page 17

15860802 1ejol
000'00%'L | s1s00 Aed-UoN JsyiO pue sBniq pelewnss
L58‘s0v'61 lejol
vr0'LEV'S uoyBuLLIEA
€22'090'G Rejsmouy|
v/6'69¥'G SuUs|IeH 1S
LLo'sye'e uoyeH

189 0} }sBO8I0} ale s}s00 Buluunl ainny sy

196pnq |30} S3sNIL

3} JO 9%QE PUNOIE O] JUNOLWIE [|IM S)SOO UO 8U} UlM Yoiym
‘Jeaf Jod uoliw |Z3F 1S00 |m Bupiom Jo |[spowl mau 8yl

£)S09 31 ||\ Y9N MOH

87 Jap9g a0 obueyD

‘apiaoid am sao1AI8s 8U) Jo Ajljenb
ay3 Buinoidwi se ||lam se — wis) Buo| ayy Ul s|geulE}SNS aq
OS|e ||IM pue aoue|eq 3081100 8y} oul Buipuny sy} Buuq |Im
|[opoW Mmau oy ‘}qop }eaiB ojul ob |[Im am SIy} a1 Uo ALEd
am J| 'SaAI90al I Aeuow sy} ueyy Jaybly si s8oIAIeS Uy eay
|Ejusw }Npe sishil sy uo Buipuads jo |aAs] JUalINO 8y |

‘JS8AUI S] Dd 9y} AsUoW 8y} 1o} anjea
apiroid Asy) pue eale sy} Jo spasu sy} o} sjeudoidde ale
s|esodold Ino jeyy payspes ale s]Dd 8y} ssajun sabueyo
9S8y} S)ELU JOUUED 8M Paspu| ‘8A0de S| Dd 8y} Jo yoes
uiyim sisuped Buluoissiwwod 1no jo [eacidde sy} yass os|e
|llm am sjesodoud ino Joy [eacidde anoA Buiuieb oy uonippe u|

$92.n0g dwodu| Yo [ |

Buiuoissiwwog sinseg i )
s10d J2ui0 []

19d uojburuiep [7]

10d sueloH IS [

%91
19d £oismouy [ ] ‘
0,
10d uojjeH [l HS

10d uebim 2 %1
ybia ‘uoysy i

sl /-900g 1o} awooul |ej0} ayl ‘1 Dd Yyoee o} ayeuoipodoid
WioJ} saWoo Buipuny Jno || aisym smoys mojaq Heyo sy

‘uojbuLLIBAA
pue sus|eH 15 ‘Ag|smouyl ‘uoyeH ‘ueBipp B ybleT ‘uolysy
S| Dd |BO0| 8Al} 9Y} WO SaWO0D dAIedal am Buipuny auy jo
%98 ‘Isnil SHN diysieuped sybnoiog G ay} 104 'SaolAIeS
ino (1o} Aed) uoISSILILIOD OYM S| Dd WOI SSWO0D BAI8d8l
am jey) Asuow 8y} ‘sysnhi] Jepiroid yjesy |ejusw |e a7

Zlapow mau ay} 4oy Aed [im oUM 9



4913949 =4 -0 obueyDd

3N 00 UOIBYNSUOdDGNASYBNO.IOGE MMM
18 8)is gom uno oss asesjd
‘uoneuwsioju; 8jep o} dn o4

181] s1y} 0] pappe 8q
Aew sbunesty oignd dayrin ,

1€

Page 18

‘g|qissod se |ewlojul se aq [m sBunes|y ‘suonsanb 1noA
Jamsue 0} Jussald aq OS|E ||IM S8DIAISS U} ESH |EIUSI }NPY
10} 9|qisuodsal ale oym isni] 8y} woly siebeuely Joluss
'selbejens uiesH [ejus|y Aq pejey|ioe} oq |im sbBugesw |1y

uojfeH wnipeis wdy 90'80¢Z
Aajsmoudq a)ing Aquny
wooy AaidsQ wdg 90'80° L1
uojBuiiiep enusl Aemaren wdL  90'80'80
SusloH 1S SAD wdz 90'80°€0
Aajsmoudq a)ing Aquny
wooy AaidsQ wdg 90°'.0'6C
uojjeH Ssupipp Wnipelg wdg 902081
uojburiiep siequiey)
|IouNoY ||leH umo| wdg 90°/0°LL
SUdfoH 1S SAD weg|l 90°L090
Aagsmoudy Repp oI
a}ing uojAny je Ais|en) well 90'90°0¢
SUBIOH }S g LIOOY |[eH UMO| wdg 9090°'LC
uojjeH shusa)
Ajunwwod splsyepsed weqQ| 909091
uopburiiepy) anuad kemajeo) wel| 909060
anuap  dwil jie)s ajeq

U0 pIRY aq |Im
sBuneaw o1qnd ‘ease 1noA ul sabueys ayj ssnoasip ol

"Jaquiaydag ul Buneaw e e pleog jshil pue
Wwes] aAnoexg sisni] oy} Ag palapISUoD aq [|IM SJUBWIWIOYD

‘saifo)el}g Yy eaH [elus|y Wolj a|qe|ieAe ag ||im saidoo pley
pue a)sgem YN oo uonejnsuodaqndsybnoioggmmm
ay uo paysiignd g M PoAISOal  SJUSWIWIOD ||

"900T IsnBny Uiz ey} un
900Z 2unr S| WOl unl [Im uoneynsuos oljgnd |ewlo) ay |

Sxau suaddey Jeypn 8

0¢ Jap9dg e

y¥n'0o°uone}nsuo22iigndsybnoiogsg -mmm

}e passao0k 8¢ UED UOISIOA S|qEpPEOJUMOpP
e 1o ‘(enoge s|ie}ep) soyjo salbaiens yyesH [eusly oyl
woyj paljddns ag ueo Juswnoop siy} Jo saidod [euonippy

6001 S8/ 1910
:Buixeq o

‘(1e1e] UBAID Bq AEW Jamsue
8y} OS S|IE}ap JOBIUOD SAES| 0} aAeY ABLU NOA JUSLUWIOD B
Buiaes| uey Jayiel uonsanb e Bupise ale NoA JI) pioyers
SUUAT 1o ejee) Melpuy Joj dse pue o0l S8/ 1910

Buiuoydajel e
'xoq 108lgns ayy Ul sybholog G, spiom ay} 3nd eses|d

3N’ 00’ uonE)NsuosolgndsyBbnoloqg@uone)Nsuod

Buirew-3 o

©4d0 0EN

18)sayouely

$8|003

10943 Heqly

8snoH uosiaw3 100[4 Yip
seifelens yiesH [gjusiy
uogeynsuog alignd s.ybnolog G eyl

Bunum e

‘elA selfejeng
UileeH [elus|\l O} suonsahnb pue SJUBWILLOD Puss Ued NOA

‘uo passed Buiag sweu JnoA JnNoypum
SN 0] PapIEMIO} 8] UED SJUSLULIOD INOA ‘8sooyd oS NoA Ji
‘Jey} palinsse ag pue Way} 0} 3eads Ued NoA SUSWLWOD
Inok aale0al 0} Aouelnsuoo aleoyjesy juspusdspul ue
solfe)el}S UjesaH |elus|y Pe}AUl SABY SM JUSWINOOP SIy}
jnoge Ajeal) yeads 0} s|ge aie noA }ey} ainsus 0] ‘Way}
Anuapl Aew jeyy uonsanb e Bunise o maia e Buissaldxainoge
snoAlau aq os|e Aew sjdoad swos suoseal jo abuel e o4

MUILE NOA 1eym Jesy 0} JUBM oM Ul ale nok uoisod
19ABYDIYAA "SUORSBNb alow yse o} Juem NOA pue uonewloul
ybBnous aAeyou LeLl } SI8U}0 10} ‘Ul 8) B} 0} Yo 00} dABY ABLU
1 ejdoad sLos 104 "UOIIBLLIOUI JO S}O| SUIEJUCD JUSWNOOP SIY |

éMuiyl noA op jeym

o5 ofuBYD



Feedback sheet

(Please use additional sheets as required)

I have read the ‘Change For The Better’ document regarding the proposed
changes to the provision of adult mental health services and would like to say . ..

Please return comments to Mental Health Strategies
(contact details on page 30) by 5pm on 24th August 2006.
Alternatively you can submit your comments at any of the
Public Consultation events detailed on page 31.

Please detach here

33 Change for the Better




4913949 =4 -0 obueyDd

sty

ot Ty v i reed ) P e 1 S oG ; .w.qma..v?‘
¢ 3 5 C76 = A fED [ 72 vy (o0
o] Ty ﬂ.l»an‘ 9 |ﬁl_s\i ﬁjﬂ“mjﬁulvu. JD = TagET m.oﬁj\ﬂ R fy

asauD
WEEREEER R RS

RIS MOl B EHERE Y B S A RS °P0P99 ST6LO

ERh SEGEHETYHELE  EHEEERMNT B XEE L R

lfewog
‘SOWEpR JEW 6o8M 00S NY nNnul UeeLin(e] eeuocp ufeeBey nny nuiexeps 1ss] xsppes efeequoos|sl
0/ epeepeon| eoefew Beals /0598 SZ610 oem ‘Aewnlie] 0of siey pebn| copeil oyssy peeul
pAeug| uER8! pEe eile ‘ueBiusmiop UBSUeES Ny 00 OB} BWE UIAD0jEE, NS Xem AByzpas) pee ipoey

19efund
URPl HUHER] A2 Do HERE [RQ VPR QP £ 22100
@9 20F (i IPRY 92102 2N .2 2 HB| HR P2 OEL MR LB 2Rk 18R 22 £ §/) 09952610 22
482 B HEBE PR RN B HAY IME 4 p 200 22 Dany 0 200 23 92N DR BERD HAY JUE 1

i b3 lakyp Lt dhoe EBIR bt e W) db kB blk & LoiBla [he 1hh : Egﬁvwovmmmwmg
Iehd ) 3 B30 b kil () BEle 1b Jhplbyd B Palp [bgh 126 B e LEp kL 3k lehle 3h WEIDSD B3 hlle Db

neseng
TRIR FhE hile BBhL] 1] T pUEs e B 1@ [P0 TR @8 ke kP 2o BI3R)2 ke hle
|
Brae e ShR e dho 2l p/0PRSE 1910 1FF ThE B RIE Rkelh Ibn1es Tibbre ALY TR hile

| kBB beldadlalq) Bl ddblelle % [E3]203 P(_N.AWV.W B Wﬁ W) blgvbin p2idyile " Bilber | LpIL)
Qb LAY Blblle Rilie “bbilob B0 Qikik Slb(9 Blilslio | kaxb LISleld) BIkk 55 720V99 GTELO0
b9 k) WERE BIRIS Biole b ik bldln Bhie bk G0k 12 R ) gl Aleloln S Wl Blllie

ojgery
VL0¥99 §Z6L0° 17 1 g™ ok e v (e g mmep oy 55 e g e ey
191 510 (g 19 peme | o et e e i (F oy i€ e @ o gy wne)\,al}m)

npn
AFO T PAFIRIN9I A AP 22 A W EAlo e atlley 1 53\5 ik
:JSQ.HQ? 71 )\%\ %\,_:)wyﬁﬂzabb& \.}ibﬁzlﬁovm@ mNmE\Sﬂu

ysybug
Morq ek [|eo o} Jeiendieiu| suoydale) B 1o} abueLe |jIm ap 1equinu
auoydsial Jnok upm iayiabo) ‘'sawn asuy) sBenbue| inok Jo sweu ay) 31818 "+ 0t90 GE6 L0 182 ‘abenbue|
InoA oy palejsuBIk J SABY 0) USim nok Jo TUSWINZOP SIYL INOgE sjuawwod jo suonsenb Aue aaey nok J




